The Blue Tunnel

Whenever we delve into the history of a particular place, there are always stories of legends or mystical
events, ghost stories or talks of secret underground passages and tunnels which are common in local folklore.
Well, Whitchurch is no different!

There has long been talk of an underground tunnel which stretches between the The Black Lion Pub and St
Nicholas Church and has also been noted that it may also continue beyond the Church and as far as Lyons
Court Farm. Of course, without any other information it’s easy to get carried away with thoughts of
smugglers, witches, ghosts, cults, miners of precious minerals or all manners of lucid goings on. After all,
tunnels are great places to hide the passage of people or precious items/cargo or commit acts out of sight.

Without direct access to these tunnels or first-hand knowledge that they exist, it’s extremely difficult to go
any further. However, it appears that people did find it.

Our first real evidence of such a place comes in the form of three newspaper articles from June 1935.
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The Black Lion Hotel - 1938

The articles describe a cave and tunnel formed from blue stone with coloured stalactites on the ceiling. It may
have a cavern at one end and may also continue for some way towards St Nicholas Church and in one article,
further on to Lyons Court Farm.

Certainly, from the description of the workers at the time, the cave and tunnel appears more natural in
construction and not a typical purpose built tunnel lined with brick or stone. So why is it there?

Indeed, the description of a local blue stone itself could be a clue to the origin of the tunnel:

“The Blue Lias is a geological formation in southern, eastern and western England and parts of South Wales, part
of the Lias Group. The Blue Lias consists of a sequence of limestone and shale layers, laid down in

latest Triassic and early Jurassic times, between 195 and 200 million years ago. The Blue Lias is famous for

its fossils, especially ammonites”.

Blue Lias is still mined today and is used in walls or as paving slabs and it is interesting to note that due the
abundance of ammonites, they are also often used as features in the houses that are built where Lias is used
in the construction. Evidence of which can be seen throughout the village.
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Another clue could be the stalactites. Stalactites formed from limestone grow very slowly, usually less than
10cm every thousand years. The articles mention an approximate size of 3 to 4 inches, so it’s relatively safe to

say that they have been there for a considerable amount of time and could possibly pre-date the tunnel to
both the original Black Lion Inn and maybe even the current church.

So, is the tunnel and cave natural or man-made? Our next piece of evidence comes from a discovery of a
tunnel entrance by Mr George of Lyons Court Farm in 1958.
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An incredible discovery which led to a local archaeologist investigating and ruling out a passageway to the well
in the Orchard and concluding that it may have originated from an ancient Courthouse of the Keynsham
Abbots and that it goes to the parish church. As we know from the 1935 discovery, it may even continue
beyond the church and into a cavern below what is now the cellar of the Black Lion. We should also consider
that the two could may not be connected at all and that the cavern is a natural feature.

In any case, it should be safe to say the discovery of a possible tunnel entrance at Lyons Court may in fact

suggest that end of the tunnel is man-made.

We will investigate further into the Keynsham Abbots and their relationship with the history at Lyons Court

Farm. Could they be responsible for digging the tunnel themselves or was it already there? Are the tunnel
and cave connected or are their existence close to each other a coincidence?



If we were to pursue the theory further, perhaps we need to look back even further.....nearly 2000 years.
Who had a presence in the area and also the manpower to dig a fairly extensive tunnel and cave and extract
its resources? We know that there could have been a Roman Villa or at least a substantial building in that
area. The discovery of two stone lined coffins, a coin hoard and later coin moulds suggest that Romans
settled on the land that is now Lyons Court Farm and minted coins.

Could the Romans have also mined here? It is known that the Romans did construct Villas using the Blue Lias
stone and there are other examples in Somerset. They also used the blue limestone as tesserae in their
mosaics. It would have been an important resource.

Example: Blue Lias in mosaic Example: Dolaucothi Roman Gold Mine - Wales

As the cavern at the Black Lion Hotel was reasonably close to the surface (close enough to be found whilst
digging a pit for a cellar for the pub) then the stone could have been quarried more safely from the surface
down rather than dug through a dangerous tunnelling system. Alternatively, this may also add weight to the
hypothesis that the tunnel originates from the slightly elevated position and location of an earlier Roman
building at Lyons Court as a mine entrance which led them down naturally into what is now the centre of the
village and mined into a cavern.

If we can find more evidence of Roman occupation within the parish and help to identify their relationship
with the area it could add weight to the hypothesis and warrant further archaeological investigation or ground
survey.

It's a fascinating idea that has the potential to help connect the Romans and later the Keynsham Abbots to the
area.

We hope to investigate further.
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